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DATE: JULY 12, 2016
TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: JAMES D. HOCK, CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR THE 2016
HICKORY - SPRING CREEK CLEANING PROJECT

BACKGROUND:

Regular cleaning and maintenance of the Hickory Creek and Spring Creek channels are
required each year to ensure proper flow. This project was advertised on Monday, June 27,
2016 and Thursday, June 30, 2016. The Public Service Committee will review this matter.

CONCLUSION:

On Tuesday, July 12, 2016, at 9:15 a.m., three (3) sealed bids were received for the 2016
Hickory — Spring Creek Cleaning Project. The bid summary is as follows:

CONTRACTOR BID AMOUNT
Gregg W. Dobczyk Excavating $59,000.00
P. T. Ferro Construction Co $76,500.00
Conley Excavating Inc. $83,825.00
Engineer's Estimate $49,750.00

The low bid by Gregg W. Dobczyk Excavating, in the amount of $59,000.00, is 15.7% above
the engineer’s estimate.

Funds will be charged to the General Fund/ Contract Services (Org: 09027000; Obj: 524200,
$59,000.00).
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RECOMMENDATION:

Based on the above, it is recommended that the Mayor and City Council award the 2016
Hickory - Spring Creek Cleaning Project, in the amount of $59,000.00, to Gregg W. Dobczyk
Excavating.

Respectfully submitted,

James D. Hock

CONCURRENCES: __%M City Manager
James R. Trizna Vyames Ghedotte
Director of Public Works Director of Finance

Margarg;%W

Purchasing/Contracts Administrator
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